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l O 0 3 ' 7 0 - ~ ~  Marguerite McLean 

From: Marguerite McLean ~ ~ 0 0 0 -  07 
Sent: 
To: Larry Harris 

cc: John Slemkewicz; Mark Laux 
Subject: RE: Request to move documents 

Thursday, August 05,2010 11:28 AM 

Per this e-mail, i will move DNs 03649-10 through 03653-1 0 and 05584-1 0 from the undocketed 
docket to new Docket 100370-El. 

From: Larry Harris 
Sent: Thursday, August 05, 2010 11:27 AM 
To: Marguerite McLean 
Cc: John Slemkewicz; Mark Laux 
Subject: RE: Request to move documents 

Marguerite, it looks like I should have listed Document No. 05584-10 (filed 7/8/10 in 100000-OT) also. The document is staffs 
recommendation, and should have been included with the others. Could you please move this document in to the new docket file 
(100370-El) also? Thank you, and sorry for any inconvenience. 
Larry 

From: Marguerite McLean 
Sent: Thursday, August 05,2010 10:52 AM 
To: Larry Harris 
Subject: RE: Request to move documents 

thank you ! 
SSC' - 

_I 

From: Larry Harris t4 DM 
Sent: Thursday, August 05,2010 10:50 AM 
To: Marguerite McLean 
Cc: John Slemkewiu; Mark Laux 
Subject: RE: Request to move documents 

This is correct. The identified documents are the confidentiality request and supporting attachments, which together constitute the 
subject matter of this docket. Thank you for your help with this, 
L 

From: Marguerite McLean 
Sent: Thursday, August 05,2010 10:20 AM 
To: Larry Harris 
Cc: John Slemkewicz; Mark Laux 
Subject: Request to move documents 

. ,  . . ~  - -  - .j 

:i I,,.., . , ' . , ~ :  C!,[I[,;C, 
b n y r  
i have established new Docket No. 100370-El: 
"Request for Confidential Classification by Progress Energy Florida, Inc. regarding portions of Annual 
Status Report," 
In the comments section you asked for DNs 03649-1 0 through 03653-10 be moved from the undocketed 
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docket to the new established docket, 

Please confirm this action. 

thank you, 
Marguerite. 

8/5/2010 


